## **Muhammad Zubair Aslam**

Senior Assistant

School of Natural Sciences

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Zubair Aslam is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Zubair Aslam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Engineers Housing Scheme (regd), G8/4 Islamabad

MBA in Accounting And Finance	2009 - 2011
Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	
B.Com in Business Administration And Commerce	2005 - 2007
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	2003 - 2005
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Computer Science	2001 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
DPS	2023 - 2024
School of Natural Sciences	
Data Processing Assistant	2020 - 2023
School of Natural Sciences	
Data Processing Assistant	2015 - 2020
School of Natural Sciences	
Data Processing Assistant	2012 - 2015
School of Natural Sciences	
Accountant	2009 - 2012
MACCON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, G8 Islamabad	
Assistant Accountant	2008 - 2009